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Lee, Lori

From: Lee, Lori

Sent: Monday, June 16, 2008 2:01 PM

To: Tovey, Janice; Wilson, Ken; Rigsby, Catherine; Sprague, Mark; McKinnon, Hunt
Cc: Kilingsworth, Brenda; Taggart, Mark Alan; Walker, Marianna

Subject: Faculty Report on UNC Tomorrow Report
Attachments: ECU Faculty Response to Phase | on the UNC Tomorrow Report.doc

Attached is a summary of the faculty meeting held on May 8 regarding the faculty response to
the UNC Tomorrow report. As referenced in the resolution (see below) this was to be

forwarded to each of you upon its completion. Thank you.

Faculty Senate Resolution #08-17
Approved by the Faculty Senate: April 22, 2008

Approved by the Chancellor: pending

WHEREAS, faculty input has been widely recognized as necessary for the
success of UNC Tomorrow.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that ECU’s Response to the UNC Tomorrow
Report be provided to the Faculty Senate prior to May 1, 2008.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Chair of the Faculty solicit a reaction to the
campus’ response to the UNC Tomorrow Final Report from the faculty of the
institution and submit it to Faculty Assembly by May 30, 2008.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that ECU’s Response and Faculty Senate’s
response be posted on ECU’s Faculty Senate website and the Faculty Assembly

website.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the UNC General Administration actively
involve the UNC Faculty Assembly Executive Committee as it reviews and acts on

these reports.

Mark

Mark Alan Taggart

Chair of the Faculty

140 Rawl Annex

(252) 328-6537

Professor of Music

366 Fletcher Music Building
(252) 328-4278
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